MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
RIVERSIDE CITY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION AND
RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 24, 2025

STEM Academy Conference Period

Riverside City Teachers Association and the Riverside Unified School District mutually
agree that due to the unique instructional day of STEM Academy that utilizes a block
schedule to enhance the STEM learning opportunities for all students, High School
Teachers (only) will have one scheduled instructional period every other day for
preparation and planning on the block portion of the bell schedule. The school site will
utilize the voting procedures outlined in Section 7 of the Bargaining Unit Agreement to
determine if the majority of the teachers agree to the change of their conference period to

every other day.

This MOU is non precedent setting.
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Kyley Ybaigh Laura Boling

Assistant Superintendent, Personnel President, RCTA

Riverside Unified School District



